
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NJ)

6-20097 ClVCOQ
MARCEL FASHION GROUP, INC., ' ~̀
a Florida corporation,

Plaintiff,
V.

CAFEPRESS.COM, INC.,
a Delaware corporation,

Defendant.

COMPLAINT

MAGISTRATE JUDCA
BROWN

CA)

Plaintiff, Marcel Fashion Group, Inc., by and through their undersigned attorney, sues

Defendant, CafePress.com, Inc., and alleges:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1 . This is an action for injunctive and other relief under the Federal Trademark Act,

15 U.S.C. § 1051,et seq. (" Lanham Act "), part icularly 15 U.S.C. §1125, for trademark

infringement , false designation of origin, false description or representation, and related unfair

competition . Plaintiff also asserts claims under the common law for trademark infri ngement,and

unfair competition .

2. This Courthas jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331,

1338(a), and 1338(b).
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3 . Venue is proper under 28U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and 1391(c) in that, upon

information and belief, the wrongful acts committed by Defendant occurred in and are causing

inju ry in the Southern District of Florida .

THE PARTIE S

4. Plaintiff, Marcel Fashion Group, Inc. is a corporation duly organized under the

laws of the State of Florida ("Marcel") with its principal place of business in Miami-Dade County,

State of Florida.

5 . Defendant, CafePress.com, Inc. ("CafePress.com"), is a corporation duly

organized under the laws of the State of Delaware with its principal place of business in the State

of California, is actively doing business in the Southern District of Florida, and is otherwise sui

juris.

PLAINTIFF'S TRADEMARK

6. Plaintiff is the owner f U.S. Trademark Registration No. 2765974. Plaintiff is a

maker of clothing, namely, mens and women's jeans and t-shirts, woven's and knits; baby clothes,

namely t-shirts, short sets comprised of tops and shorts, pant sets comprised of tops and pants, and

rompers.

7. Plaintiff has, since at least as early as 1985 and long prior to the acts of Defendant

complained of herein, adopted and used in commerce the inherently distinctive designation and

trademark "GET LUCKY" ("the mark or trademark") on its goods since at least as early as 1985

and is the owner of the trademark under statutory and common law rights, due to the nationwide

sales of Plaintiff's goods under the "GET LUCKY" trademark.
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8 . Such use has been continuous since at least as early as 1985 and Plaintiff' s use has

been nationwide, including , both Florida and Califo rnia.

9. Defendant CafePress.com uses the designation"GET LUCKY" on identical goods

as those of Plaintiff, including t-shirts.

10. Plaintiff is the senior user by virtue of its prior use of the mark"GET LUCKY, "

since Plaintiff has continuously used the mark since at least as earlyas 1985, which pre-dates

Defendant ' s first use.

11 . Since long prior to the acts of Defendant complained of herein, Plaintiff has

achieved wide-spread and substantial sales of its goods designated by the trademark "GET

LUCKY" in commerce.

12. By virtue of longand continuous use,and since long prior to the acts of Defendant

complained of herein, the marks have developed a secondary meaning and significance, and have

been readily recognizable by the public and the trade as a designation associated with Plaintiff .

13. The trademark , since long pri or to the acts of Defendant complained of herein, has

been associated in the public mind exclusively with Plaintiffand its goods. The mark had come to

identify Plaintiff ' s goods, and furthermore , to distinguish said goods from those of others.

DEFENDANT 'S ACTIVITIE S

14. Defendant operates a website accessible through the domain Cafepress.com., and

upon information and belief, its goods are sold throughout the United States, including the State

of Flori da.

15. Defendant delivered goods bearingthe GET LUCKY trademark into Florida

pursuant to an order placed by Plaintiff.
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16. Defendant has continuously advertisedand sold its goods under the infringing

trademark on its website using the designation"GET LUCKY" and despite repeated demands to

cease its activity, continues to sell infringing goods unabated.

17. Long subsequent to Plaintiff' s adoption and use of the marks in commerce,

Defendant has used Plaintiff's mark in the advertisement and sale of identical and closely related

goods such that Defendant 's use is likely to cause consumer confusion.

18. Plaintiff has never permitted nor licensed Defendant ' s use of Plaintiff's trademark .

19. Plaintiff is not affiliated , connected, or associated with Defendant, nor has Plaintiff

originated , sponsored, or approved of Defendant ' s use of the marks.

20. Defendant has misappropriated the goodwill associated withPlaintiff's mark for

their own use.

21 . Defendant's use of the marks on identical or closely related productsand serv ices

is likely to cause confusionand a false association between Plaintiffs products and serv ices, and

the products and servicesoffered byDefendant , falsely leading consumers to believe that they

emanate from the same source, or that there is an association between Plaintiffand Defendant.

22. Defendant ' s use in commerce of the trademarks is designed and calculatedand is

likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, and to deceive customersand prospective customers

as to the origin or sponsorship of Defendant ' s products and serv ices, and to cause them to

mistakenly believe that Defendant ' s products are the products of Plaintiff or are sponsored,

licensed, authori zed, or approved by Plaintiff , all to the detriment of Plaintiff, the trade, and the

public .
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23. Defendant ' s aforesaid acts have harmed Plaintiffs reputation, severely damaged

Plaintiffs goodwill , and upon information and belief, have diverted sales from Plaintiff, and have

resulted in diminished sales.

24. Defendant ' s aforesaid acts have causedand will cause greatand irreparable inju ry

to Plaintiff , and unless said acts are restrained by this Court, they will be continued and Plaintiff

will continue to suffer great and irreparable inju ry .

25. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT I - FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

26. Plaintiff incorporates herein each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs I

through 25 as if fully set forth herein.

27. With full knowledge and awareness of Plaintiffs ownershipand prior use of the

"GET LUCKY" trademark , Defendant has intentionally used in commerce, and upon information

and belief, will continue to intentionally use the trademark and designation, which use islikely to

cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive consumersand the public at large.

28. Defendant ' s aforesaid acts constitute infri ngement of Plaintiffs rights in violation

of §43 of theLanham Act , 15 U.S.C. §1125,and upon information and belief, Defendant' s use of

the trademark and designation is intentional and wilful.

29. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT III - FALSE DESIGNATION, DESCRIPTION,
AND REPRESENTATION UNDER THE LANHAM ACT

30. Plaintiff incorporate herein each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs1

through 25, 27-29,as if fully set forthherein.
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31. Defendant has intentionally used, and upon information and belief,will continue to

use in commerce the accused trademark, whichuse constitutes false designation(s) of origin, false

or misleading description(s) of fact,or false or misleading representation(s) of fact, which are

likely to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive as to affiliation, connection, or

associationwith Plaintiff, or origin , sponsorship, or approval of Defendant's products by Plaintiff.

32. Defendant's aforesaid acts constitute unfair competition, false designation of

origin , and/or false descri ption or representation in violation of §43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15

U .S.C. §1125(a).

33. Plaintiffhas no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT IV - COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

34. Plaintiff incorporate herein each and every allegation set forth in ParagraphsI

through 25, 27-29, 31-33, as if fully set forth herein.

35. Defendant's aforesaid acts constitute false designation(s) of origin, false or

misleading description(s) of fact, or false or misleading representation(s) of fact, which are likely

to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive as to affiliation, connection, or association

with Plaintiff, or origin, sponsorship, or approval of Defendant's products by Plaintiff.

36. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT V - UNFAIR COMPETITION

37. Plaintiff incorporate herein each and every allegation set forth in ParagraphsI

through 25, 27-29, 31-33 as if fully set forth herein.
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38. Defendant 's aforesaid acts constitute infri ngement, misappropri ation, and misuse

of Plaintiff ' s mark , unfair competition , palming-off and passing-off against Plaintiff, and unjust

enrichment of Defendant, all in violation of Plaintiff ' s rights at common law.

39. Defendant 's aforesaid acts has caused and will continue to cause great and

irreparable injury to Plaintiff , and unless restrained by this Court, they will be continued and

Plaintiff will continue to suffer great and irreparable injury .

40. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

WHEREFORE,as to Counts 1-4, Plaintiff respectfully prays:

a. That this Court will adjudge that the trademark "GET LUCKY" has been infringed

as a directand proximate result of the acts of Defendant as set forth in this Complaint , in violation

of Plaintiff 's rights under the LanhamAct, 15 U.S.C. § 1051et sea., and the common law, and that

such infringement amounts to wilful use by Defendant of Plaintiff ' s trademark .

b. That this Court will adjudge that Defendant has competed unfairly with Plaintiff as

set forth in this Complaint , in violation of Plaintiff ' s ri ghts under the Lanham Act , 15 U.S.C .

§ 1125(a),and the common law.

c. ThatDefendant, and all officers , directors, agents, servants, employees, affiliates,

subsidiaries, parents, attorneys, successors, and assigns, and all persons in active concert or

participation therewith , be preliminarily and permanently enjoined and restrained:

1 . From using the accused trademark"GET LUCKY" or any other designation,

service mark, or trademark similar to Plaintiff's mark complained of herein, in any way,

including, in connection with clothing, jeans, t-shirts, or any similar goods or services which are

likely to cause confusion; and
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2. From preparing, manufacturing , linking, publishing , or otherwise acquiring or

using any goods or serv ices that utilize the "GET LUCKY" trademark, and doing any other act or

thing likely to cause the public or the trade to believe that there isany connection between

Plaintiff ' s and Defendant' s goods, or their respective products; and

3. From all fu rther sales and commercial dealings that utilize the"GET LUCKY"

trademark , or any colorable imitation .

4 . From placing any advert isement or promotion in any medium which utilizes the

"GET LUCKY" trademark or designation.

d. ThatDefendant be required to deleteand remove any metatags or other indexing

means from its various web sites containing Plaintiff's "GET LUCKY" trademark or designation,

and that in any way refer to Plaintiff , or divert Inte rnet traffic away from web sites actually

sponsored, affiliated , or controlled by Plaintiff , or that otherwise refer to Plaintiff .

e. That Defendant be directed to file with this Court and to serve upon Plaintiff

within thi rty (30) days after service of the injunction issued in this action, a wri tten report under

oath, setting forth in detail the manner of compliance.

f. ThatPlaintiff recover Defendant ' s profits and damages arising from Defendant' s

acts of trademark infringement, false designation of origin, false description or representation, and

unfair competition.

g. That the Court award an amount to Plaintiff for corrective advertisement, based on

an analysis of the resources expended by Defendant in so saturating the market through

Defendant's use of Plaintiff's trademark or designation.

h . That the Court treble such damages as awarded in accordance with paragraph f.
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I . That Plaintiff recover, in addition to such sums as otherwise awarded, punitive

damages in an amount that the Court deems just and proper.

J .

award.

That Plaintiff recover prejudgment and post judgment intereston each and every

k. That Plaintiffrecover its reasonable attorney fees incurred in this action, and that

this is an exceptional case pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117.

1. ThatPlaintiffs have and recover its taxable costs and disbursements incurred in thi s

action.

M . That the Court award a reasonable royalty to Plaintiff for Defendant' s wrongful

misappropri ation of Plaintiff 's "GET LUCKY" trademark .

n . That Plaintiff have other and such further relief as the Court may deem just and

proper.

PLAINTIFF DEMANDS TRIAL BY JUR Y

Date: January 17, 2006 Respectfully submitted,

By: pki,~ ~~ ~/V
Louis R. Gigliotti, E q
Florida Bar No. 719 5
Louis R. Gigliotti, PA
1605 Dewey Street
Hollywood, FL 33020
Ph/Fax: (954) 922-8214
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COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS & TRADEMARKS
2121 CRYSTAL DRIVE

SUITE 1100
ARLINGTON , VA 22201

REPORT ON TH E
FILING OR DETERMINATION OF AN
ACTION REGARDING A PATENT OR

TRADEMAR K

In Compliance with 35 § 290 and/or 15 U.S.C. § 1 116 you are hereby advised that a court action has been

filed in the U.S. District Court Southern District of Florida on the following ❑ Patents or X Trademarks:

DOCKET NO.

06-20097-CIV-COOKE

DATE FILED

1/17/06

U.S. DISTRICT COURT

Southern District of Florida
PLAINTIF F

Marcel Fashion Group, Inc .
DEFENDANT
Cafepress. Com, Inc.

PATENT OR
TRADEMARK NO .

DATE OF PATENT
OR TRADEMARK

HOLDER OF PATENT OR TRADEMARK

1 No.2765974 1985 Plaintif f

2

3

4

5

In the above-entitled case, the following patent(s) have been included:

DATE INCLUDED INCLUDED BY

❑ Amendment ❑ Answer ❑ CrossBill ❑ Other Pleading

PATENT OR
TRADEMARK NO .

DATE OF PATENT
OR TRADEMARK

HOLDER OF PATENT OR TRADEMARK

1

2

3

4

5

In the above-entitledcase, the following decision has been rendered or judgement issued:

DECISION/JUDGEMENT

CLERK

CLARENCE MADDOX

(BY) DEPUTY CLERK

Lisa I . Streets

DATE

1/18/0 6

Copy 1-Upon initiation of action, mail this copy to Commissioner Copy 3-Upon termination of action, mail this copyto Commissioner
Copy 2-Uponfiling document adding patent(s), mail thiscopy to Commissioner Copy 4-Case file copy
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